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nanpain, ‘ocatad on Island Neck overlooking a cove of Trappe Creek to the east,
is 8 I'z-storv, w-3naped brick dwelling with a five-bay facade. On its north side is
a tnree-nay xitchzn wing, also of brick. A log smokehouse also stands on the property.

Tre foundation walls of the house are built of stone to grade and English bond

brick to the water table. The walls are Flemish bond to the second flcor level and
copmon sond in tne gabies. Rubbed and gauged brick iintels are employed on the
gast fazade whilz segmental arches are used on the west. Segmental arches are used
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semen® windows, which have vertical bar grills (20th century).
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The 22154 facade has a central entrance with original molded frame and wide,
wzneled doo- . A good 19th centurv porch (remodeled in the third quarte~ of the 20th

cenzur:y ) o.i.encs across the three center bays of this facade. On the first floor the
four wad ws have 12/.2 sash and "ouvered shutters. The three dormers nave 6/6 sash.
an the south gable end there are two windows on both floors. These are
eniargeme-is ~f sma]l cioset windows similar to those stiil existing at White
Marsne:s { =202
The vaan Tacade has a central entrance oppos1te that on the east and two windows
to the s w2 7 it. To the north of the door is the ell, containingone window on the
west, with "rf;”wai sash. Between the ell and the south gable is a giass porch. The
shed roof of the 2]l extends high into the gable roof, leaving room for only two
dormers on thic slope of the roof.

Tne ki=cnen is three bays long, and set back from the east facade of the house
the deoth o7 the -21lar entrance. A porch extends across the bulkhead and kitchen;
there is a similar porch across the back. The north gable has been totally reconstructed,
a’a-g with som= o7 ihe east and west facades. This wing appears to be a later addition,
possibie caiirc rr-om the Tate 18th century.

The 7icor plan of the main house consists of a central stair hall with parlor
on the south and dining room on the north. The ell, now used as a den, is west of the
dining room and has access through that room. The kitchen is connected by a portion

of the buiknead.

The pzvor was paneled on all walls before the cupboards flanking the fireplace
were removed. Above the firep]ace are two horizontal raised panels between fluted
pilasters. The arrangement of panels on the other walls is interesting. Between
the paneied w? ndow seats are two panels below the chair rail. Above these are cne
lona horizcnte? panel with two vertical panels above, the same size as those below
the chair raii. There is a bold, four-part cornice. The original doors have two large
paneis w1~n chair rail in the middle rail, as at Troth's Fortune (T-50 ) and Boston

(137 -

The :f={vv%a?3 haz paneled dadc with plaster above. The stair is paneled and has
three turred talusters rer step with four balusters in place of a newel.
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(DESCRIPTION CONTINUED)

in the dining room only paneled window seats remain from the early period.
unlike those in the parlor, the jambs are fluted, like those at White Marshes and
Troth's Fortune. The corner fireplace has a circa 1835 mantel, otherwise the dining

room is very plain.

Zxposet guarter-round molded ceiling joists are the chief feature in the den.
It hes a diagonal fireplace that shares the stack with the diagonal fireplace in the
dinins room. Book shelves are a recent addition.

On the second story the parior chamber has paneling over the firaplace and one
closet and paneled window seats. Originally the paneling extended across the entire

fireplace wail.
Hampcden has been superbly restored and is maintained in superior condition.
west of the kitchen is the small log smokehouse in a good state of repair.

Hampden 1is situated in the center of agricultural land, still farmed today
as it has bheen since the house was constructed.
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ircnitecturally, Hampden is like Compton (T-146} and Bcston C1iff /7-122) in

[Pt

~tan ani Tiite dhite Marshes (T-105) and Troth's Fortune (7-50 ) in date and detail.
*3 one of tne pest survivals of early 18th century work in Talbot, retaining most
“ts <”';~ﬂan axterior and interior detail. Hampden represents the dweiling of a
we'! . “o-de niarter of 1720-40, and is an interesting combinatior 2F vernacular form and

eariy G: oy an interior design.

The Mariins. buiiders and owners of Hampden, were a very large and infiuential
fam1iy in raipot County. They married other prominent families, including the Dickinsons,
Stevens, Bowdies, Ennals, Seths, Thomases, Lloyds and Goldsboroughs. They owned most
¢” .he farms and woodlands in Island Creek Neck. The strength of the family is also

« o their achievements in the civic and political arenas. The first Thomas

Ve oegn e T

Martin was ¢ ected a Vestryman in 1692 when old Whitemarsh Church was laid out in St.
Peter's Fa~-:n; Tor 200 years a Martin served in this capacity. Dr. Ennals Martin
(1758-1234) was a doctar in the War for Independence and later an outstanding physician
in tne counto . The Honorable William Bond Martin (1780-1834) was a circuit court judge,

as was dJames Linvd “a~tin, who was also a member of the Maryland House of Delegates.
The ioasrapic 5an‘el Martin (1780-1831) was twice elected Governor of Maryland.

fany tions of Martins lie burijed at Hampden, though today there are no
stones 10 : ir graves. Around the turn of the century, when Hampden had fallen
intn bad ne Martin descendants had the stones moved to Spring Hili Cemetery

in Easton. Tne oidest of these, and one of the cldest in the county, is that of
tElizabeth Jav Martin, dated 1676; she was the first misctress of the plantation called

Hamadern.

Thormas YMarzin of Dorsetshire, England, came to Talbot County in 1663, and acquired
203 acres ot “and, part of Edward Lloyd's "Hier Dier Lloyd." He built a nhouse on the
tract, on Civicding Creek, a oranch of the Cnoptank River. It is said he named his
plantation for 2 friend in England, John Hampden. However, the property has also been
known as “Hisr Liar Lioyd" and "Long Farm." It is again called Hampden at the present
time.

firs omas Martin married Elizabeth Day, who died in 1676. Martin died
in 17725, Teavyrg c:mpaen to their son Thomas IT (Will 1/169). The latter died in 1715
and davises trhe farm te his sons, Thomas III and John, but John seems to have died
without fnieirs, and nis mciety went to his brother. The 1715 inventory of Thomas II
inciudes a chest of drawers with mirror, two feather beds, a best walnut table and six
leather chairs, as well as considerable pewter. Thomas III married his cousin, Jean
Thomes ’ 1t 1s possible that this generation built the present main house.
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SIGNIFICANCE CONTINUED)

The next inheritance went to Thomas Martin IV, whose wife was Mary Ennals of
Darchester County. Martin died in 1781 and bequeathed silver, furniture and
thirty-eicht Negroes tc his son Joseph, as well as the home farm of Hampden. Joseph
rarried Juiiana Stevens, daughter of John Stevens of nearby Compton; at his death
tne farm wert to their son, Johr Stevens Martin.

T1e “irst sale of Hampden came in 1842, when John Stevens Martin sold the property
to hi1s .ousin, Edward Martin (Deed 57/457). By the latter's 1848 will (10/3),
Hampden was passed to his son, James Lloyd Martin, who sold it to another cousin,
Thomas W. Martin, in 1805 (Deed 62/47). Thomas W. was the last of the Martins to own

the r-operty.

Tr 1937, 177% acres were sold to T. T. Firth and his wife, Caryl (Deed 240/54).
They in turn deeded it to their son, T. T. Firth, Jr. and his wife, Nancy, in 1965

(24077285, The younger Firths have made Hampden their home and restored it to its

~ L

former paguty while making necessary additions for modern living.
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Hampden

Trappe, Md.

Michael 0. Bourne (?)
circa 1968-72

East facade
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Hampden

Trappe, Md.

Michael O. Bourne (?)
girca 1968-72

View from South
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